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B vy confidential
if this is redundant.
Z. It's fine.
g. Ckay. 1If for some reason teday you need to

take a break, I'd ask that you let me know, and if it's

a cenvenient time, we will do so.

A. Ckay.
2. If not, I'll try te get one te you as quickly
c

“an.

I

n

&

=
n

that okay?
Okay.

2. The one thing I ask is that

e

if T have &
cuestion pending te you, that you answer the question
before we take anv brezk.

2. Okay?
A. Okaj
la} r~ -
e Citao.

I will alsc de my best aot to talk cver you or at
the same time you're talking, and I'll ask you te do the
same, because it's very hard for the court reporter. Is

that ckay?
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Fage 11
_— Highly Confidential '
to review.
THE SHORTHAND REPCRTER:
MR, HENZY:
ME. LUFT:

Okav.
ThanX you.

Great.

BY MR.

g, Is there any reascn you can't give truthful

LUFT:

testimony today?

A. Ne.

c. Terrific. And you understand that you're
uncder cath?

A. Yes.

c. Could vou just state your name for the

/cu represented by counsel

m
a3
(0]
et

k., Yes.

Q. Wno is that?
A, Mr. Eric Henzy.
(Pause.)

BY MR, LUFT:

repcrter. )
THE WITNES

I said 1 really have no
idesa.
LUFT:

How did Mr. Henzy

BY MR,
come to represent you?

¥D

I was —-

MR. HENZY:
That --
Chijection, based on privilege, sc vou

e

I'm going to, actually,

don't need to answer cthe question.
THE WITNESS:
MR, LUFT:

S¢ you're instructing -- are you

Oxay.

I'm sorry.

instructing -not to ansver?
MR, HENZY: I'm instructing -nv: to

answer.

25 MR. HENZY: The last thing is we do want 25 e. Okay. Do you know if Mr. Henzy represents
Page 1Z Page 13

1 _— Highly Confidential _— Hignly Confidential

2 anvyene else in this matter? 2 ME. LUFT: What is the privilege?

3 A. I am not entirely sure. 3 MR. HEWZY: It -- how Jbecare -~ came
4 g. Ara you paying for Mr. Henzy's service today? 4 te be represented by me was based on

5 A. tlo. 3 conversations I had with i} so —-

5 g. Wno 1s paying for Mr. Henzy's service? b ME. LUFT: But they are not legal advice,
7 A. I nave ne idea. 7 right?

8 {Thereupon, an informal discussion was 8  BY MR. LUFT:

5 held off the record with the shorthand 9 Q. T just want to know how you came tc the

decision —-

VK. HENZY: A client's
represented or not represented involves legal
advice.

MR. LUFT:

MR, HENZY:

Okay.
Okay.
3Y MR. LUFT:
2. Winen was the first time you spoke to
Mz, Henzy?
Mk, LUFT:
By the way, my "ckay" was not agreement

I don't —

with yeu.
ME. HENZY:

I'm just moving on.
Okay.
BY MR. LUFT:
. When did vou first speak to Mr. Henzy?

(Pause.)
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Page 14 Fage 15

_ Highly Confidential 1 _— Highly Confidential

THE WITNESS: I'm not exactly sure about Z 3BY MR. LUFT:

—

e W N

the date. 3 c. dow did you first contact Mr. Henzy? By what
(Pause.) 4  means?
5 THE WITNESS: You Xnow, I actually cannot 3 A. I did not contact Mr. Henzy.
g be sure. 5 Q. Okay. Did Mr. Henzy contact you?

~]

BY MR. LUFT:

]
S

. HENZY: Sc objecticn con privilege.

8 2. What's vour best recollectien of when you 3 MR. LUFT: 1It's & "yes" or "no" question.
9 first spoke to Mr. Henzy? 9 MR. HENZY: You can arque, Avi.
10 k. I camnot be sure whether it is within this 15 I get it, but I'll instruct the witness

b
—

11 week or last week. not to answer.

12 2. Did yeou reach cut to Mr. Henzy for iz ME. LUFT: But I don't want to have a

13 representation initizlly? 13 deposition where I have -- it's an improper

14 MR. HENZY: Objection. 14 cbjection.

13 Same chjecticn. Attorney-client 13 MR. HEWZY: Okay. That's fine.

15 privilege. How -:c.me tc be represented? 16 BY MR. LUFT:

17 THE WITNESS: No. 17 g. Did Mr. Henzy contact you?

13 Mk. HENZY: You can -- you can -- you can |18 MR, HENZY: Okay.

19 claim it with the judge. 13 And chjecticn., I'm going tc instruct you
20 BY MR. LUET: 20 net to answer.

21 2. 211 I'm asking is: Did yeu call Mr. Henzy or |21  BY MR. LUFT:

22 did Mr. Henzy call you initially? 22 g Do you --

23 2. Ne -- 23 Rre you going te follow your counsel's instructien?
24 ME. HENZY: You can answer. 24 A. I think I should.

25 THE WITNESS: WNo telephcne calls, 25 ME. HENZY: Are -- are you going to ask

Page 1¢ Page 17

B o conidertial ' I _— Highly Confidential

—

2 ot tc fellow her counsel's instruction? 2 Henzy's firm.

: Are you going to give her advice? 3 BY MR. LUFT:

4 VR. LUFT: We¢, Eric. The way it works is 4 ¢. Wno from Mr. Henzv's firm contacted you?
5 if you give -an instructien, I have to ask 3 MR, HENZY: Objection. I -- same

6 - B oin to follow it. 6 cbjection.

7 ¥k, HENZY: And Jsaicd —- and - 7 MR, LUFT: I'm just asking for a name.
8 answered -- 8 MR. HENZY: Understand. Understand.

9 {Thereupon, an informal discussicn was 3 Ohiection, privilege. I'm going tc
10 held off the record with the shorthand 10 instruct [Jno: to answer.

11 repcrter.) 1l BY MR. LUFT:

12 MR. HENZY: Ckay. 12 ¢. Are yeu geing To follow your counsel's

13 MR. LUFT: I didn't give -any advice. 13 instruction?

14 Please don't mischaracterize what I said. 14 A. Yes.

15 MR. HENZY: Ckay. 15 g. Was it scmeone frem Mr. Henzy's firm who
15 Y MR. LUFT: 16 initially contacted you or scmeone else?

17 2. Sc I'1l ask you again: 17 A. Mr. Henzy's firm,

18 Are you going te fcllow your couasel's instruction |18 Q. Was it a lawyer at Mr. Henzy's fimm?

19 not teo answer? 15 A. I think so. I'm not sure.

20 P2 Yes. 20 {Pause.)

21 Q. Okay. Did Mr. Henzy contact you by phone? 21  BY MR. LUFT:

22 2. Ne. 22 Q. Did they offer to represent you?

23 2. Did he contact you by email? 23 MR, HENZY: Objection, attorney-client
24 (Pause. 24 privilege. I'm instructing ycu nhot to answer.
25 THE WITHESS: I was contacted by Mr. 25

TSG Reporting - Worlidwide §77-702-9580

CONFIDENTIAL Paul Hastings_GJS_002127
CONFIDENTIAL USAO-REL_001596995



Case 1:23-cr-00118-AT Document 312-1 Filed 04/30/24 Page 7 of 50

o 1 Yy Ul s W N

w0

Page
B qionlv confidential
(Indistinguishable crosstalk.)

MR. LUFT: I'm speaking before ycu have

any relaticnship with the witness. I'm just

asking if you approached -=rf* offe

represent - That's not giving - C

MR. HENZY: I've cbiected and instructed

- not to answer.

LUET:

BY MR.

g Are you going to follow yeur counsel's
instru

A Yes.

2. Did Mr. Henzy's fimm tell you who would pay
for his services?

A. to.

2. Do you know 1if yeu are responsible for paying
fer his services teday?

A, I don't kacw if I'm responsible. I'm not

geing to pay.

0 Did you tell Mr. Henzy?

A Yes

2 Okay

2. I don't think I shculd pay.
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Fage 13
_— Highly Confidential
3Y MR. LUFT:
c. Do vou have any idea whe is paying feor

Mr. Henzy's services today?
MR. HENZY: Objection, asked and
answered.
THE WITNESS: No.
BY MR. LUFT:
Q. Do you know if Mr. Henzy's client, Miles
Xwok, is paying for his services today?
k. I don't kncw.
Q. Do vou knew if a member of Mr. Kwck's family
is paving for Mr. Henzy's services today?
A. I don't knew.
i{Pause.)
BY MR. LUFT:

2. dow did you first come to be involved in this
2

MR. HENZY:
THE WITNESS:
MR. HENZY: Vague, ambiguous.
MR. LUFT: That's fine.

Ckjection.

What lssue?

B3Y MR. LUFT:
Q. Is it your intention to give testimony at the

25 25 centempt hearing next week?
Page Z Page 21

1 B i oonfidential B iy conficencial

2 A. I don't kncw. 2 a copy of Debtor's Cbjecticn to Motion of

3 ME. HENZY: Cbljection. Chiection. 3 Chapter 11 Trustee for Entry of Crder Holding
4 Vague, ambigucus, but -- 4 Debtor in Civil Contempt for Failure te Comply
5 THE WITNESS: I don't know. 3 with Corporate Governance Rights Order.

5 MR. HENZY: Is it -inten:ian? b {Thereupon, a decument was marked by the

7 I'mnot —— I'mnet -- I don't —- I'm not 7 shorthand reporter as [jzsnivit 1 for

8 trying to make speaking chiections, Avi. I'm 8 identification.)

5 not, but I think it's vaque. 9 (An informal discussion was held off the

(RS S S S
W N = O O

[N=]
=

BY MR. LUFT:
Do you know what the word "intenticn" means?

I know the woxrd “"intention."

o

2. Okay.

A, But I can answer yocur guestion --

2. Please.

A, -- for the question you just aszed. I didn't
know there was & hearing.

Q. Ckay. Has anyone spoken te yeu abeut giving

testimony before the court?

E. About?

Q. In connecticn with the contempt moticn that
we are here about today.

e
=
Q

No? Okay.

MK. LUFT:

f]

I'm going to mark as Exhibit 1

reccrd.)
MR. HENZY: One second, Avi. I don't

think there's any cuestion.

MR. LUFT:
record?

MR. HENZY:

MR. LUFT:

Just let me lay this foundaticn,

Do you want to go off the

I want tc go off record.
I'm good.
and we
can go. We can take a break. want te
ask -a quick question, just to finish my
thought.

MR. HENZY: OQkay.

pending, and I want to talk te my client.
There's

I Just

There's no question

ne question pending.
MR. LUFT: Well, there is. I put an

exhibit in front of ] I'm about to ask the
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Page 22 Fage 23
| B oo conticential 1 B o concicential
2 question. I'm in the micdle of a question. 2 answer, if you can.
3 MR. HENZY: Go ahead. 3 THE WITNE3S: It might be. I'm not 100
4 (Pause.) 4 percent sure.
5 BY MR. LUFT: 5 BY MR. LUFT:
g g. Ckay. _ I'm geing to ask you to 5 Q. Okay. Are you planning to offer testimony at
7 turn to page 11 of the Debter's Cbiection to Motion of 7 the hearing on this contempt motion as to the "many
8 Chapter 11 Trustee for Entry cf Order Holding Debtor in 8 material cdeficiencies" in the official translation of
9 Civil Contenpt for Failure to ::omp?.y with Corpcrate 9 the 341 meeting?
10 Governance Rights COrder, which is marked as Zxaibit 1. 10 A, As far as I know, that I'm only here to be
11 Do you see the first full sentence on the top of 11  depesed today.
12 page 11 says: iz Q. No one has spoken to you abcut offering any
13 "At any nearing on the motlon, debtor will put on 13 other testimony at the hearing?
14 testimony from an interpreter as To the meany material 14 . Ne, I don't think so.

15 cdeliciencies in the cfficial translaticn of the 341 . Okay. Do you xnow --

—
w
o &

-
<N

6 meeting"? . dang -—-

. -- what --

[ ]
O
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m
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A. dang on. I don't think so, but maybe my

N = = = =
o

B s
-
D
w
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9 g. Are you the interpreter referenced in this % memory is at fault.

0 paragreph? 20 g. Well, the hearing's Tuesday.
21 {Pause.) 21 R, Yeah.
22 MR. HENZY: Objecticn. 22 Q. Jas anyone asked you to give testimeny -- be
23 THE WITNESS: I -- 23 1in Connecticut te give testimony in court on Tuesday?
24 ME. HENZY: Well, objection. 24 k. I can't remember. I don't think sc, but —-
25 It's vague and ambigucus, but you can 2% vyeu know. Like I said, maybe my memory is at fault.

Page Zz4 Page 25

1 B oy confidential 1 B i concicential

2 2. Do you have cther plans on Tuesday? 2 Q. Okay

3 A, I'm going to be the interpreter. I don't 3 R, That is -- that I was not testifying.

4 know wnether T'll be asked te give zestimony. 4 ¢. Scrry. I don't —- T didn't wean it to be a
5 Q. You den't recall if anycne's asked you to do 3 negative. S3orry.

6  that? b I'm just asking if you are going tc testify on

7 R. I can't exactly remsmber. 7 behalf of Mr. Xwok cn Tuesday.

8 MR. LUFT: Okay. Why don't we take -- 8 A. Yes.

5 give you your break right now? 9 Q. Very good. Good. Now we're on tThe same

10 Mk. HENZY: Ckay. 10 page.
11 MR. LUFT: W®e can geo cff the record. i1 VK. HENZY: -goi: the —- -l“‘ T, I

12 THE VIDECGRAPHER: The time is 9:39 a.m. 12 didn't, but it's good. We're ckay.

13 We're going oIf the record. i3 BY MR. LUFT:

14 (Recess taken at 2:40 a.m.) 14 ¢ M : -~ 50ing o ask you to look

15 (Resumed at 2:45 a.m.) 15  back at Exhibit 1, same page, page 1l.

15 THE VIDECGRAPHER: The time is 9:45 a.m. 16 L, Un-huh.

17 We're back on the record. 17 2. finen cid you first tell counsel for Mr. Kwek

18 BY MR. LUFT: i8 that there are many meterial deficiencies in the

19 ¢. I 1 voerstand you've had a 15 <translation cf the 341 meeting?

20 chance to spesk with yeur ccunsel. 20 {Pause.)

21 R, Yes. 21 THE WITNESS: Do vou mind if I ask vou to

22 g, Is it yeur understanding that you will not be |22 clarify one thing for me?

23 rst"ung at the hearing on Tuesday on be'nalf of 23 BY MR. LUFT:

24 Mr. Ewok? 24 g. Of course.

25 R. Ne, that is not my understanding. 25 L. This is asking about -- you're asking me when
TSG Reporting - Worldwide 877-702-9580
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Page 26 Fage 27
1 B i1y confidential 1 B iy confidential
2 1 was -- when I first time told Mr. Rwok sbout the 2 (Pause.)
3 ceficiencies on the material of the translaticn -- 3 THE WITNESS: I cannot be exact cn the
4 g.  sorry, I et me <oy it egain. 4 time or the date.

5 A. Ckay. 5 BY MR. LUFT:
g 3. Ckay, sc the first senzence of the debtor's 5 Q. What's your hest recollection?
7 pleading on page 11 is "At any hearing on the metion, 7 {Pause.)
8 the debtor will put on testimeny Irom an interpreter as 3 THE WITNESS: I really cannot remember.
% tc the many material deficieancies in the official 9 I'm sorry.
10 translation of the 341 meeting." 16 3Y MR. LUFT:
11 My understand is that you are that interpreter. Is |11 Q. Was it within the past week?
12 that your understanding? iz A, The first time, pzobably not.
13 A, Yes, 12 c. Was it before scmeone from Mr. Henzy's fimm
14 g Ckay. Iy questicn is: 14  centact you about representing you?
13 Wnen did you first tell counsel for the debtor that |13 A, Prior to that.
16 there were many material deficiencies in the official 16 {Pause.)
17 translaticn of the 341 neeting? 17 BY MR. LUFT:
13 A, At that 341 meeting. 18 Q. dow did you let Mr. Kwok's counsel at the --
19 g. Ckay. You tecld counsel for the debter at the | 1%  at the time of the 341 hearing know that there were many
20 time that there were many material deficiencies? 20 materisl deficiencies in the translation?
21 a, Yes. 21 E. In the first place, I was raising dispute to
22 . Okay. When did you Zirst tell debtor's 22 the interpreting at the time when the cificial
23 current councsel that there were many material 23  interpreter was interpreting.
24 cdeficiencies in the official translation of the 341 24 Q. Okay. So when ycu heard a material
25 meeting? 25 deficiency, you let the official translator know?

_- Highly Confidential _- Highly Confidential
A. Everyone -- you know, just everyone in t Y@y it

reom would know, ves.
I'11 make it broader.

OV U1 s ) o —

~
%
A
X
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_— Highly Confidential

Fage 31

17 MR. LUFT: Okay.

18 MR. HENZY: Yecu can pursue whatever you
19 need TC pursue.

20 ME. LUFT: Okay. I'll make 2 statement
21 that I think these privilege objecticns,

22 especlally this one, are completely proper —
23 MR. HENZY: Ckay.
24 MR, LUFT: -- and just cbstructing the

25 depositicn.

2. Okay. That's helpful.

18 Ckay. What did you do to prepare for this

13 deposition?

20 L. I spoke with my counsel.

21 Q. Wnen did you meet with your counsel?

22 R, e did not meet.

23 Q. When c¢id ycu speak to your ccunsel?

24 A. Yesterday.

25 Q. dow long did you speak te him?

Page 33

1 - 001y conficential 1 B i conticential
2 ME. HENZY: CbZecticn, privilege. 2 BY MR. LUFT:
3 MR. LUFT: How long you met is not 3 ¢. R ::: v 00ing to follow your
4 privileged. 4 ccunsel's advice not to answer?
5 MR. HENZY: I'm geing te instruct you not 3 A. Yes. Counsel, do you mind if I add one more
6  to answer. 6 thing Irom my previous answer?
7 MR. LUFT: On what grounds? 7 Q. Sure.
8 MR. HENZY: Atterney-client privilege. 8 MR. HENZY: Do --
S MR. LUFT: How long you met is 5 THE WITNESS: I'm sorzy.
10 pzivileged? 10 MR. LUFT: That's okay.
11 MR. HENZY: Cculd be, yeah, asbsclutely. il VK. HENZY: Which answer?
12 Yep. What —- I have nc idea why vou want to 12 I don't think on that answer. I think on
13 know that. i3 the question you asked before.
14 But I'm claiming the privilege, Avi, and 14 MR. LUFT: I'm fine with - answering
15 I'm instructing the witness not to aanswer, and 15 whatever wants to.
15 you can -~ 16 Tanat's fine.

MR. HENZY:
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Page 42 Fage 43
_— Highly Confidential - Highly Confidential

—
—

2 refresned your reccllection with regard to the 341 2 BY MR. LUFT:

3 hearings? 3 c. dow did you get a copy of the transcript?
4 ) No. I den't have those. 4 R. I didn't have a copy of the transcript.

5 2. I have Exaibit 1 in front of you, the 3 Q. dow did you read the transcript, if you
§ debtor's cbjection. Did you ever read that decument -- 5 didn't have a copy of it?

7 A. No. 7 A, I was e-mailed a section of the transcript.

8 2. -- prior to today? 3 Q. Wno e-mailed you a section of the transcript?
9 A. Ne. 9 A. Counsel of -- Melissa Francis.

10 g. Were you consulted with regard to informaticn | 10 c. Is that the first time you ever received

b
—

11 to include in that decument? cormunication frem Ms. Francis?

12 A. Ne. iz k. No.

13 2. Have you ever read a transcript of the 341 13 ¢ Hdow often do you hear from Ms. Francis?

14 hearing? 14 A. Not oiften.

15 A, Yes. 13 Q. So tell me about this email from Ms. Francis.
16 g Wnen did you read a transcript of the 341 16 What did —

17 hearing? 17 A, Ms. Fraancis sent a section of the transcript
13 A, I did not read the entire transcript. 18 tc me and sent an audio to me and asked me to listen and
19 I read a section of the transcript, but I cannot 13 then to check the transcript.

20 remember when. 20 . What was on the section of the transcript and
21 2. What's your best recollection? 21 the audio that Ms. Francis sent you?

22 {Pause.) 22 A, It was ... it was --

23 THE WITNESS: One month age, at least, I |23 The audic was capturing the moment -- the chaotic
24 think. 24 moment that I just described to you, and there was some
25 25  pricr lines and subsecuent lines I don't cuite remember,

Page 44
] B o coicential 1 B o conticential
2 and the transcript was also capturing that -- that time, BY MR. LUFT:
g. Okay. This is the same chaotic moment you

[3%]

(9%}

but nct everything that reflected in the audic.

L)

4 o. I'm serry. Can yeu clarify? The transcript 4  described for me?
was 3 A. Yes, but it wasn't mement I was telling the

o

A, The transcript reflecting some of the verbals 6 interpreter he was wreng. It was -- actually,

7 in the audic, but net everything. That's what I'm 7 Ms. Claiborne caught what was wrong, and like I said,
8 saying. 8 Dbetween the interpretation --
S g Okay. You say the transcript was -- was the 5 Between the interpreter's misinterpretaticn and Ms.

10 portion of the transcript addressing the chaotic moment? |10 Claiborne catching up with that mistake, there were a

11 Is that right? 1 nurkcer of back and forth questicning and answering

12 A. Yes, correspending part of the audic and the 12 conversaticn happening which was not reccrded in the

13 transcript. I — yes. 13 transcript, and that's what I'm saying.

14 g. S0 this was a portion of the transcript and 14 AT that point, in fact, I was not sble to ralse my

15 audio in which the translater is mis- -- mistranslating 15 dispute because there were sc¢ many back and forth going
16 scmething, in your cpinion, and you are telling him that |16 on, and also, &t that peint, Ms. Claiborne was also

17 he is deing it wrong? 17 attaching up, so it wasn't the moment I raised dispute.
18 MR. HENZY: I'll object. T don't think i8 Q. Can yeu describe fer me what was included in
19 that was lkescineny. 15  this transcript?

20 MR. LUFT: %ell, that was my 20 A. The -- what was include in the transcript was
21 understanding of the what the chaotic moment 21 vwvery ... abbrieved [sic], kind of --

22 was. 22 Because the -- because whal's happening in the

23 THE WITNESS: No. 23 audio was that the interpreter has said -- has said

24 MR, HENZY: Sorry. I think we're a 24 things in Cainese and to Mr. Xwok and Mr. Kwok was

25 little confused here. 25 nswering in Chinese and -- but it not being interpreted
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Page 46 Fage 47
- Highly Confidential

—

_— Highly Confidential

—

2 in English sc the court repcrter cculd not have recorded | 2 that -- at that meeting. It's hard for me to
3 thet, anc between those ceonversations -- 3 gauge exactly how long that wes.
4 And Ms. Claiberne caugnt -- Ms. Claiborne was aware 4 BY MR. LUFT:

5 that there was a mistake, because the names was 3 Q. Okay. Which date of the 341 hearing was

§ interpreted wrong and -- and she is already a}}ng - 5 this?

7 She's addressing that problem, and so there were a 7 A, I can't remember,

8 lot of aside things geirg on which were not captured in 3 Q. Approximately -- I'm &sking just about the
9 the transcript, and sc¢ that's all -- that's all I'm 9  transcript.

10 =saying. 10 A, Yes.

11 g, Sc the peorticn of transcript you saw has Ms. 11 Q. Was it like five lines that she sent you?
12 Claiberne catching and making a2 comment -- 12 Was it a page that she sent you? What's your best
13 A, Yes, 13 estimete?

v

- that the perscn is using the names of Ace 1 A. I think there were two pages, I think.

—
n

%
15 Decade anc Dawn State incorrectly Q. And what was -- what was on the —-

16 A, Yes. i% Tc the best of your reccllection, can you describe
17 g. Ckay, s¢ - 17  what was on those twe pages that you reviewed at

13 A, That macde the question wreng &ll tegether. 18 Ms. Francis' request?

19 g. Ckay. Can you tell me what else was said and |19 A, I wasn't eonly doing that part. That part

20 hew long was this pertien of the transcript? 20 stuck cut te me, and that was the major thing.

21 {Pause.) 21 Like I said, that was the main chacs, and there
22 THE WITHESS: It wasn't that leng. I 22  were lines before and after deriving from that chaotic
23 den't think that chactic mement was that long, |23 mement, and the content of those, I -- I can't recall.
24 but there were many prior lines and subsequent | 24 Q. Other than having read what Ms. Francis sent
25 lines of questicning derived from that at 25 vyeu

Page 48 Page 42
B oocicetian 1 B iy conficential

1
2 A. Un-huh.

2 30 whatever memory I have today is aided by that --
3 g -- Can you give me your best independent 3 aided by that audio and that correspond with what I

E=
&=

reccllection of that moment? recall at that time.

5 A. Apart from what I just said? 3 g. Okay, so I just need o know what you recall
5 g. Apart from what you saw from listening to the | 6  from that time other than from cthat audio.

7 audic and speaking to -- and reading the transcript, 7 MR, HENZY: I -- Jjust chijecticn, vaque,

8 what is your -- what was your -- 8 ambiguous, but you ¢an answer.

9 First of all, let me ask you: Sitting here 3 THE WITNESS: Right. Yeu mean just that
10 today -- 10 moment or that day?

11 A, Yes. 1 BY MR. LUFT:

12 8] -- other than what you read -- 12 G. Just with regard to the -- the secticn of the
13 A Un-huh. 13 transcript that Ms. Francis chose to send you.

14 g. -- that Ms. Francis sent you and the audic 14 A. Okay.

15  you listened to, can you please tell me your best 15 MR. HENZY: Can I just ask a question? I
16 reccllection of what happened at that moment? 16 don't -- because I want to make sure -- I

17 {Pause.) 17 don't want Jnot to answer vour question.

18 THE WITNESS: But -- you know, my memory |18 You're asking -':.o separate [lrerory
19 today was aided by that audic. 15 cf the meeting, kind oI almost block out what
20 BY MR. LUFT: 20 Bl ead on the audic —-

21 Q. Okay, sc you have a -- 21 MR. LUFT: Well --

22 You now have a clear memory of it because oI the 22 ME. HENZY: -- which is kind of hard?
23  audio or wour -- you listened to the audio? 23 MR. LUFT: Well, I think it's --

24 A, Right. I listened to the audio -- you know, 24 {Indistinguishable crosstalk.)

25 when it was sent to me. 25 MR. HENZY: I am going to make an
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Page

_— Highly Confidential 1

Fage 67

—

- Highly Confidential

2 2 Un-huh. 2 covered by the privilege. That's --

3 2. -- did you have any other conversaticns with 3 That's & classic case of a {gHird party

4 Ms. Francis ahout this translation? 4 being covered by privilege, Avi. I can't -- 1
5 MR. HENZY: I'm going to actually ohject 3 can't do my job berause I den't understand

g ncw, based con attorney-client privilege. I'm 5 Chinese. There's an audic that's in Chinese.

7 geing to instruct vou not to answer, 7 I need an interpreter to tell me what's in the
8 ME. LUFT: Based on whose attorney-client 3 audio, cxay?

9 privilege? S BY MR. LUFT:

10 I'm serry. Just -- Eric, just sc I 10 Q. Who retained you te do this Fch?

11 understand, who -- who's the relaticnship 11 k. I don't know.

12 between? iz Q. Who were you translating on behalf of?

13 MK. HENZY: It's hetween Melissa Francis 12 (Pause.)

14 and Ho Wan Kwck. 14 THE WITNESS: I don't really know

15 BY MR. LUFT: 13 Mechanically —- you know.

15 2. Okzy. Is Ms. Francis your attorney? 1% I'm only given the job and then I listen

—
i)
o
=
O
—
-]

o the file and then I produce the werk
MK. LUFT: Sc I don't understand what the

o

preduct, I send it back and I get paid. To

[—
o

sl

ne, that's the enc of it.
BY MR. LUFT:
Q. Okay. So Mr. Henzy's fim was not

privilege asserticn 1is.

(ST el
IR

(5]
<o

THE WITWESS: But anyway, no.

3%}
—
[y
—

MR, HENZY: 1It's a privilege on Mr. Kwok.

22 You can't viclate attorney-client privilege. 22  representing you at the time, correct?
23 I mean, _—— held en. 23 E. Ne, that's correct.

(3]
o=

24 Bl :s ccting as an interpreter at the

25 direction cf counsel for Mr. Kwok, sc-
_ Highly Confidential 1 - Highly Confidential

Q. Ckay. Can you please tell me about any

o

cemmunicaticns you had with Ms. Francis with regard to

[}

Page

—

2 this commmnication cther than the cocument she sent? 2 BY MR. LUFT:
3 ME. HENZY: Cbjection, privilege. I 3 G. Do you xow 1if you're festifying as a fact

E=
E=N

instruct you not to answer. #itness or an expert?

5 MR. LUFT: Eric, you can't introduce an 3 A. Idon't

5 exhibit and pu:-up as a witress on behalf b ME. LUFT: Mr. Henzy, is -baing put

7 of it and then say, "But I wen't tell you 7 forward as an expert or as a fact witness in
8 anything -said about it." You made the 8 this matter?

5 choice. 9 MK. HENZY: -bf=1 gle| put ard as a

10 MKk. HENZY: But you're not asking .a 10 witness, I think, primerily a fa
11 question -- 11 I'm not geing to say exc].usn'ely as a

12 MR, LUFT: Ckav. 12 witness.
13 ME. HENZY: -- about waat -said about i3 MR, LUFT: Well, we are entitled under
14 it or what Mdic. 14 the feceral rules to xnow if [Jis being put

15 tou're asking [l cuestion sbout what a | 13 forwarc as an expert.
16 lawyer said to | That is privileged 15 Sc I need you to tell me, because it's
17 cormunication. 17 going to impact the questloning I have.

18 BY MR. LUFT: i8 ME. HENZY: They are geing to be aspects

19 s Let me ask you this, _ 15 of [l testinony that maybe deemed to be
20 Bre gfou nere to -- are yeu testifying as a fact 20 expert testimony.

21  witness cr an expert witness in this matter? 21 MR. IUFT: 1In that case, there is no
2 MR. HENZY: asks for a legal 22 privilege and I'm entitled to ask -atout

2

23 conclusion. I don't Znow how -w-:uld know 23 this.

2 that. 24 -q testifying witness, I'm entitled
25 25 to know about -cpinions, wnat [ relicc
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Page 7C Fage 71
1 - Highly Confidential ' 1 _— Highly Confidential '
2 upen, and the communications -ha:' in 2 Q. What expert opinicns are you prepared to
3 connection with those opinions. 3 offer in this case?
4 MR. HENZY: That's not the questicn vou 4 Mk. HENZY: Objection, asks for a legal
5 asked, though. 5 conclugion
g MR. LUFT: It 100 percent is. 5 MR. LUFT: TI'm entitled to know what —-
7 MR. HENZY: You didn't ask -'N’?.Z did 7 if -qoing to be put forth as an expert,
8 you rely upcn. 3 I'm entizled to know —-
9 MR. LUFT: Ckay. 9 MR. HENZY: -can answer 1estion

i)

10 MKR. HENZY: I mean, asi-:-tha.t, Avi, 16 3Y MR. LUFI:
11 and then we cen gc from there,

b
—

Q. TWhet expert cpinicns are you going to put

12 BY MR. LUFT: 12 ferward in this

13 2. _ 12 ¢ Cbjection, asks

14 A. Un-huh. i4 conclusion. You can ask'hat opinion

13 e. -- are you geing tc be offering expert 13 sae's going te be offering.

16 testimony in this case? 1% MK. LUFT: Ne, Eric.

17 MR, HENZY: Cbjecticn, asks for a legal 17 MK. HENZY: I'm not going to —-

13 conclusion, 18 I'm not -- you're right. I sheuldn't

1% BY MR. LUFT: 13 tell you what guestion to ask. You're right.
20 2. You can answer. 20 MR. LUFT: Mere importantly, if you're
21 A, If the court wants me to say scmething, 21 putting forward an expert witness, you have to

disclose what expert opinions they have

D
(3%

22  answer a cuestion, I will answer a question.

(]
()

23 I den't know whether I'm asked te -- To be an before -- at their depositioen.

24  expert witness or whatever witness. I'm J here to 24 MR, HENZY: So -- so you can ask-
25  answer questions. 25 Z\sk- well, gc ahead. Ask the guestion

> Page 73
B o conidentia ' 1 B o consicential )
I -- I made &n chjection, and now -can A, Well, that is To prepare for the case, rigat?
answer the question.
BY MR. LUFT:

—
[3%]

[o%]

(9%}

G. Hell --

)

E=
E=N
=)

The court?

5 J. Do you know what expert opinicns you're geing 3 g. _

& to be prepared t¢ offer tc the court in this case? b A. Un-huh.

7 A, I don't, but I'm a court certified 7 2. -- please tell me all expert cpinicns you

8 interpreter/translater, and I've been in -- working as 8 intend to offer at the hearing cn Tuesday.

9 an interpreter in court cases for over 20 ve 9 VK. HENZY: Objection, a

10 So for that, if the court asks me questicas about 10 conclusion.

11  interpretaticn, I weuld tell them what I think as an 11 THE WITNESS: I don't know. I am --

12  experienced court certified interpreter. 12 whatever Court is asking me -- whatever --
13 2. And 1 the court chooses not to ask you any i3 Whatever question is asked of me at the
14 cuestions —- 14 Court hearing on Tuesday, I weuld answer them.
15 A. Un-huh. 15 BY MR. LUFT:

15 2. -- you're not prepared to offer any expert 16 Q. So sitting here today you're not aware of any
17 testimony in this case? 17 expert opinicns that you're planning te cffer at the
18 MR. HENZY: Objection. 18  hearing --

19 Asks Ior a legal conclusion. It's also 15 k. That's correct.

20 vague and anbigucus. 20 Q. -~ with respect to this contempt metion?

21 THE WITNESS: If the Ccurt is nct asking 21 R, That's cerrect.

22 nme questicns, why would I say anything? 22 MR. HENZY: Objection, asks for a legal
23 BY MR. IUFT: 23 cenclusion.

2 Q. ecause I believe Mr. Henzy wents you to 24 (Pause.}

25 answer questions. 25
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Page 78 Fage 73

_— Highly Confidential _ Highly Confidential

—
—

2 2. At the early cays, yeah. 2 MRE. LUFT: Okay.

3 The first time I was —- I was referred tc be an 3 MR. HENZY: Work for him in any cther

4  interpreter for his conference. 4 capacity? You mean as an employee or

5 2. What conference is that? 5 ME. LUFT: Werked for him. I don't care
8 A. It was a conference supposed to happen —- 5 how I characterizes it.

7  supposed to happen in Washington, D.C. However, it did 7 ME. HENZY: Okay.

8 not happen, but that was the firsT time I met him. 3 THE WITNESS: Just conferences.

5 g. Are there any cther times you've worked Ior % BY MR. LUFT:

10 Mr. Kwok cther than -- cther than as a check interpreter G Q. What conferences have you worked fer

11  in connectien with court preceedings? 11 Mr. Ewox?

P E. Yes. i2 A, Mr. Kwok had, I thinz --

13 2. Please tell me zbout them. 12 Cnce a year, in the past, he had those

14 A, I worked as an interpreter for Mr. XKwoX in a 14 anti-Communist Party conferences, and there wculd be

13 court case -- in a case regarding cdefamation. 13 kind cf like several interpreters interpreting for those
16 3. Otner than in connection with a court case -- | 16 conferences simultanecusly.

17 A. Un-huh. 17 We would -- we weould —— we would de those

13 2. -- have you ever acted as a -- worked Zor 18 conference interpreting -- simultanecus interpreting in
19  Mr. Ewok in any capacity -- 13 a cenference setiing.
20 A, Az an —- 20 2. Anything else?
21 2. -- with the exception of the conference you 21 R. And the court defamation case and check
22  menticned? 22  interpreting.
23 MR. HENZY: I'm just geing to cbiject. 23 Q. Anything else?

24 Vague and ambigquous. I'm not trying -- 24 A. That's about it.
25 just -- 25 {Thereupon, an informal discussicn was
Page 50 Page g1

_- Highly Confidential 1 _ Highly Confidential
held off the recerd.) A. Yes.
BY MR. IUFT:
o. What's your best estimate of how many times

[N

[3%]

(9%}

g. Waen vou say they hired you, they hired vou

L)

E=
&=

o work on behalf of their boss, Mr. Kwok?

5 you've been hired by Mr. Kwek? 3 A. They hired me To work in an event, and those
5 A I was never hired by Mr. EKwok. 6 event -- whatever it is, then that's the event.
7 2. Who hired you, then? 7 Q. Se let's take the defamaticn case.
8 e His office. 8 A. Uh-huh.
9 5 Q. Mr. Kwok is a party to that case?
10 10 A, That's right.
11 "Mr. Kwok's 1 Q. And you were being hired by Mr. Kuck's staff
12 12 to work on their boss' behalf?
13 A, His staif. i3 A. As an interpreter.
14 g. Wno is on Mr. Kwok's staff? 14 2. Right. On behalf their boss, Mr. Xwok?
15 A. For court cases, then it weuld be 15 A. For Mr. Kwok.
16 Ms. Francis, and at the beginning of the conference, it 16 Q. Okay, and whe paid you for ycur work on
17 was Ms. Wang. 17 behalf of Mr, Kwok?
18 Q. Anvone else on Mz. Kwox's staff besides i8 E. In these time, Golden Spring.
19 Me, Francis and Ms. VWang? 15 [oR Did you have a ccntract with Golden Spring?
20 2. That I have no idea. 20 E. No. Ko.
21 Q. Are you aware of any other pecple wiac work 21 ¢. Sc how did you know that Gelden Spring was
22 for Mr. Kwok other than Ms. Francis and Ms. Wang? 22 geing to pay you for the work that you did on behalf of
23 A, I don't know Them. 23 Mr. Kwox?
24 Q. When you say, "Ms. Wang," are you referring 24 A, I think it was the first time I was referred
25  to Yvette Wang? 25 to by a fellow interpreter to work for Mr. Kwck's
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Page 86 Fage 87

_— Highly Confidential

—
—

_— Highly Confidential

2 2. I may have. I can't remember specifically. 2 Q. dow often?

3 2 Did you have to interpret for them? 3 A. de spoke with his counsel sometimes with

4 A. No. 4 roken English.

5 2. Were they just talking in English, so it 3 Q. For how -- and they would bhe talking about

& wasn't necessary? 5 legal matters?

7 (Pause.) 7 A, Ne, I don't think so. When talking in legal
8 THE WITNESS: I'm trying to remerber 8 matters, I would be interpreting.

5 whether I was there any time. I don't Xnow. 9 Q. But otherwise, he speaks to counsel in broken

10 BY MR. LUFT: 1 English?

(]

11 g How gbout when Mr. Kwol talks to other people |11 g Like "How are you?" That kind of thing.
12 in English? Does he ask you to help him out with words? | 12 Q. How conversant is he in English?

13 A, Wnen he met with ccunsel, then I interpret 13 A. I have nc idea.

14 for him. i4 Q. From -- based on your observations?

13 e. Ckay, but when he's talking te other people 13 MR. HEWZY: Objection. Asked and

answered.

<N

16 in English, does he ever ask you to¢ help him with words

[P
]

17  that he deesn't knew in English? {Pause.)

13 VR. HENZY: Object. I'm not sure [} 18 THE WITNESS: He's okay,

19 testified - 19 conversaticnally, with casual matzers.

20 BY MR. LUFT: 20 BY MR. LUFT:

21 2. You can go ahead. Please answer. 21 Q. Have you ever received a check from any

22 A, I don't interpret for him in English cutside |22 entity other than Golden Spring or the Zeisler fim in
23 from court cases. 23 connection with your work on behalf of Mr. Kwck?

24 2. Have vou ever heard Mr. Xwok speak Znglish? 24 (Pause.)
25 E. Yes. 25 THE WITNESS: Colden Spring and Zeisler.
Page &8 Page g2
1 - Hignly Confidential 1 - Highly Confidential
2 Brown Rucnick, most recently. That's i:t. 2  Krasner?
3 EBY MR. IUFT: 3 R Max Krasner? No.
4 G. That's 1t? Ckay. Do you travel with 4 G. dow about Azron Mitchell?
5 Mr. Kwok? 3 A. I saw him in court, and he would tell me if
5 A No. 6 Mr. Kwox is going te ke there late or he's there or
7 2. Okay. Wnen Mr. Kwck has a Job for you -- 7 scmething like that.
8 E. Un-huh. 8 Q. Daniel Podelski?
9 a. -- how does he communicate that to yeou? ) A. He was around when there was -- when I was
10 A, Mr. Kwok never communicated with me and it 10 working in those conference.
11  is -- it's nct his job. WMs. Wang would tell me to 1 G- What's the relaticnship like
12 interpret for Mr. Kwek's conference. 12 MR. LUFT: Iet me strike that.
13 2. When you say it's not Mr. Xwok's "Job," what 13 BY MR. LUFT:
14 do you mean by that? 14 2. What's Ms. Wang's job for her boss, Mr. Kwok?
15 A, I mean I den't — at conferences, I don't 15 A. I...
16 really interpret fer -- by his side. 1It's a conference. |16 ME. ZY: Cbjection, lack of
17 Yeu know, it's an esvent, so I would interpret in that 17 foundation.
18 conference. i8 THE WITNESS: I don't really know. I
19 2. Okay. How about when you're acting as a 15 caly get the request to interpret.
20 check interpreter for Mr. Rwok? 20 BY MR. LUFT:
21 R, Right, and Ms. Francis would tell me the time |21 ¢. 3ut yeu understand that Ms. Wang werks for
22 and the date and the venue —- 22 Mr, Kwok —
23 2. Un-huh. 23 A. Yes.
24 A, -- an¢ I would be there. 24 g. -- correct?
25 g. Did you ever have any communications with Max | 25 L. Yes,
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Page 24 Fage 9%

- Highly Confidential

—
—

- Highly Confidential

2 B No. I den't have it with me. 2 preparation for that hearing?

3 2 Do you have it at home? 3 A. The 3417

4 A, I have it at home. 4 I attended some meetings between Mr. Kwok and the
5 7 MKR. LUFT: Ckay. 5 counsels, but I camnot recall specifically what -- what
g T would like te reguest ccpies of that 5 meetings — you know, what subject matters were

]

~]

Work -- _'\'EOIK. with regard te 7 discussed.

8 her opinions as well. 3 g Do you recall if there was any discussion of
9 THE WITNESS: Sorry. But —— didn't —- 9 Ace Decades —-

10 Wasn't that the one that you were talking |10 M. HENZY: Cbjection.

11 about before? Are you Talking sbout something | 11 THE WITNESS: No.

12 else? I haven't done any -- 12 BY MR. IUFT:

13 BY MR. LUFT: 12 c. -- at that meeting?

14 2. Sc you're —- i4 A. Ne.

13 You're referring te just the documents ycu provided |15 MR. HENZY: Cbjection. Nove tc strike.
16 to Ms. Francis? 1% Cbjection, attorney-client privilege. I

17 a. Right. 17 instruct her not to answver.

13 2. Okay, Tnere's nc cther drafts? 18 MR, LUFT: Mr. Kwok's privilege now

19 k. Ne. 13 belongs te Mr. Despins on that issue.

20 Q. There's no cther work product 20 (Thereupcn, an informal discussicn was

no
—
e
=
[

[y
—

eld off the record with the sherthand

22 . Okay. Pricr o the 341 hearing, were you 22 reperter. |
23 iavelved in the preparaticn for it? 23 Mk, LUFT: Mr. Kwok's privilege with
24 A, No. 24 regard to any work in connection with his
25 Q. Did you meet with counsel and Mr. Kwck in 25 bankruptey proceeding with Brown Rudnick now
Page 3¢ Page 27
1 B oientia 1 B o consicential
2 belongs tc Mr. Despins. 2 A, Probably between counsel's meeting.
3 ME. HENZY: -answererj the cuestion. 3 G. Whet's your best recellection of what vou

E=

THE WITNESS: No, I said.

&=

heard discussed about Ace Decade prior to the 341

5 BY MR. LUFT: 3 hearing?

3 G. Do you recall any discussion at the UBS ) A. I don't recall.

7 litigation? 7 Q. After the -- immediately after the 341

8 E. No. 8 hearing --

9 a. Any discussicn about lawsuit in the United ) A. Un-huh.

10 Kingdem? 10 Q. -- did veu have any discussion with anyone
11 A, What? 1 with regard to the topic of Ace Decade?

12 g. A lawsuit in the United Kingdem? 12 A, Ne.

13 fause.) i3 g. Did ycu have any conversaticon with anycne
14 THE WITHNESS: Counsel, my memory &t the 14 with regard to the question of mistranslation with

15 rorent is quite muddled. 15 regard to any questions about Ace Decade?

15 I remember a lawsuit in the United 16 L, Net after departing from the courtroom.

17 Kingdem menticned, but probably in courz, so I |17 2. Upon leaving the 341 hearing, did you tell
18 canaot recall exactly -- ycu know. i8 anycne that there were material misstatements made in
19 BY MR, LUFT: 15 <he translation with regard to Ace Decade?
20 Q. Ckay. Prior te hearing the name Ace Decade 20 {Pause.)
21 at the 341 hearing -- 21 MR. HENZY: OCbjection. Ambigucus, vaque.
22 2. Un-huh. 22 THE WITNESS: I probably —-
23 2. -- had you ever heard that name before? 23 I probably would have said something
24 A, I might have. 24 like -- like —- like & tirade -- you know.
5 g. Do you recall in what context? 25
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Page 102 Page 103

_— Highly Confidential

¢. Okay. I quess we can look at the transcript

Highly Confident

T your reccllection is you were sworn in as a

g W N
s
it}
m
=
o
&

*“‘ISlEt"r at the 241 hearings?

5 A I don't reczll, hut because there are times
& that -- as check interpreters, we would be swern in,

7 teo, at court and at depositions.
8 S0 I may not have & clear recellection whether I
9 was sworn in at that specific court hearirg, but as an

i:l:erp:eter, we -- we -- we know we're always acting

4 Q. I'm going to hand you copies of what I am

2% geing to mark as _EI{‘.’U‘.hlv 2 a'm_
Page 104 Page 105
- Highly Confidential 1 - Highly Confidential

—

2 Exhibit 3. 2 transcripts?

3 (Thereupon, two documents were marked by 3 R, I don't know.

4 the shorthand reporter as Fxhibit 2 4 G. Ckay. Do you want te take a second to look
¥

5 a:‘:d-Emiblt 3 for identification.) 3 through the decuments and see if you've seen any portion
5 MR. LUFT: Exhibit 2 will be a transcript 6 of these documents before?

7 of telephonic 241 meeting cf crediters, March 7 ME. HENZY: Do you want to point -i:c

8 21, 2022 In Re: Hc Wan Kwok. 8 the portien that you're probably --

9 At the same time, I will zlso ask o mark ) ME. LUFT: What I'm interested in is if
10 a copy of Exhibit 3, which is & traascript ¢f |10 -seen -- look, if you want to --

11 centinued 341 Meeting of Creditors, April §, 11 I'm trying to give your witness the

12 2022 In Re: He Wan Kwok. 12 cpportunity to lock at it. IZ you den't want
13 ME. HENZY: Thank you. i3 - Lo, she doesn't have to.

14 BY MR. LUFT: 14 MR. HENZY:

15 2. _:’c vou have what has been 15 (Pause.)
narked as [ E0ibic 2 aod [0 3 0 15 THE WITNESS: Right. I think it's the --

—
N

17 frent of wou? 17 I have seen & portion of the transcript
18 2. Yes. i8 of the April 6th meeting.

15 9] Have vou ever seen either of these documents 15 BY MR. LUFT:

20 before? 20 Q. Okay, and what porticn of that have you seen?
21 A, No. 21 {Pause. )

22 g. Have you ever seen portions of these 22 THE WITNESS: Sixty-one. Page 61, Let
23 cocuments before? 23 re see,

24 A, I have seen a portlon of a transcript belore. |24 (Pause.}

2 . Do you kaew if it's one of these two 25 THE WITNESS: Page 60, 61.
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Fage 114 Page 115

_— Highly Confidential

—
—

_ Highly Confidential

2 could be that T just hend him notes. 2 BY MR. LUFT:
3 But I just find that scmetimes thet if I handed him | 3 g. Dc you see, in the middle of the page and on
4  sc meny notes, it weuld be quite unlike me that I did 4 next page, there are nultiple references to "the private

5 not raise any verbal dispute -- oral dispute, yeah. 5 interpreter"?

4 G, Do you see on the front cover of this 5 A Yes

7 decument, it says "Transcript prepared by Christine 7 Q. that you?

8 Fieri"? 3 MK, HEWZY: Sorry. You're —-

5 A, Unh-huh. 9 ME. LUFT: Six and seven, Eric, middle of
10 THE SHORTHAND REPCRTER: "Yes" cr "no"? 10 the page and then the next page.

11 THE WITNESS: Yes. 11 MKk. BASSETT: ZExhibit 3. IT migat be 2.
12 BY MR. LUFT: i2 MR. HENZY: Oh, I'm cn Exhibit 2. Sorry.
132 Q. let's take & look at Exhibit 3, which 1s the 12 THE WITNESS: Yes.

14 Bpril 4th hearing. 14 BY MR. LUFT:

13 Do you see on the Irent cover of this transcript it |13 Q. Okay. Are you the private interpreter that
16 was alsoc prepsred by Christine Fiori? 16  is heing referenced?

17 A. Right, 17 A, Yes.

13 2. You see that? 18 Q. So these --

19 k. Yes. 13 Where it says "the private interpreter," those are
20 2 Same person, sorrect? 20 your statements, correct?
21 A Yes. 21 R, Yes.
22 2 Okay. Now, if we turn to page 10 of this 22 Q. Okay, and if I turn to page 10, do you see
23 transcript -- or let's first go to page 6. 23 there is a back and fcrth with regard tc a translation

24 (Pause.) 24  between you and the official interpreter?
25 25 A, Yes.
Page 11¢ Page 117

] B o concicential 1 B o consicential

2 2. And Ms. Claiborne asks vou 1o stop 2 A, Yes.

3 interrupting? 3 g. And you want to correct it?

4 A. Yes. 4 A Yes.

5 Q. And you agree, correct? 3 G. Another example, page 3%. D¢ you see page

3 A Yes. 6 39, line 157

7 2. Then if you go te page 16 -- to page 13, 7 A. re,

B again, at the top of the page, you raise an objection 8 Q. Line 11, the question was "Do you have

9 with regard to the interpreter? % authority to enter inte financial transactions on behalf
10 A, Yes. 10 of Golden Spring Kew York?"

11 . And then, if we go to page 16, vou have i1 Arnd you ralse an issue, saying, "Ne, no. That's

12 ancther lengthy cobiecticn? 12 nct the question," correct?

13 A, Yes. i3 A. It zppears so.

—
B
[ ]

So clearly, on this dey the court reporter
15 was taking down your statements, correct?

15 A Yes.
17 2 And to the extent you had cbjections, you

18 were saying them on the reccrd, correct?

19 A Yes.

20 Q. Ckay, and if we go to pages 21 through 22, 20 A. Did you say 52 or 627

21 same thing? You're making cbjections on the record? 21 ¢.  sixty-two, [ NEGEGN

22 2. Yes. 22 We see, agaln, when vou had an issue with a

23 2. And the reason you're making these cbjections |23  question, vou raised it on the record and it's recorded
24 1s because you think there's been a misteke made in the 24  as "the private interpreter," correct?

25 transletion, correct? 25 A. Based on what it appear {sic] here, yes.
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Page 13C Page 131
1 - Highly Confidential 1 _— Highly Confidential
2 cebter. "Are there eny other owners of Ace Decade,” 2 Q. When you say, "purportedly,” what do you
3 correct? That was correctly translated? 3 mean?
4 (Pause.) 4 R. 3ecause it's written in here (indicating).
5 BY MR. LUFT: 3 Q. Ckay, but when ycu did your analysis --
& g. If you want, T can turn yecu to Exhibit 3, if 5 A. Right.
7 it's nhelpful. This is coming Irom page §1, I believe. 7 g, - you alsc thought that that's what --

8 A. Say that again. What page, &gain? 3 A. Okay. 1If that appears on -- con mine, yes.
9 g. I believe this is page 61. 9 Q. Well, do you recall? Do you have a —-
10 E Sixty-one. 10 (Thereupor:, an informal discussion was

11 g I believe we're locking at -- lines 6 ancd 7, 11 held off the record with the sherthand

12 I believe, is what the debter's counsel was cuoting. iz reporter.)

13 {Pauce.) 12 BY MR. LUFT:

14  BY MR. LUFT: i4 Q. Sitting here today, do you recall if that
13 g. Sorry. Net six and seven. 13 line was ccrrectly translated?

16 Ko, that's correct. 31X and seven, I believe is i6 A. I don't recgll when I'm sitting here that

-
-]

17 what's being referenced in that paragraph. that line was correctly translated.

13 A, Sixty-one? 13 Q. 3itting here today, do vou have a

£ % Z
19 g. o you see line 6, "Are there any cther 13 reccllecticn of the translation you did with regard to
20 owners of Ace Decace? 20 page 60 and 61?

21 “Answer: HNe." 21 R, No.

22 Do yeu see that? 22 Q. So if I was to lock over pages 60 and 61,

23 2. I see that. 23  sitting here today, lcoking at the transcript, you could
24 2. And that was correctly translated, right? 24  not tell me which lines were correctly translated in

25 E. Purportedly, vyes. 25 your cpinicn and which lines were not?

Page 132 Page 133

- Hignly Confidential 1 B oy confidential

A, 3itting here today, I -- I am unable £o say

[N
e

=

C

[3%]

3 g Okay 3 whether it was properly translated.
4 (Pause.) 4 ¢. Sc vou cannot tell me if you are offering any

5 BY MR. LUFT: 3 expert opinicn with regard to whether that line was

5 g. The next line cn Exhibit 1 says "The debior's 6 properly translated?

7 interpreter will testify, however, that the proper 7 MK, HENZY: Objection. That's -- that
8 interpretaticn of the debtor's response to U.S. 8 was not -tes:m'.cny.

9 trustee's questicn 'Are you the only legal cwner of Ace 3 BY MR. LUFT:

—
(=)
b

10 Decade?' was 'I am legally representing the owner.'" That's my questicn to you.

11 _c1" you tell counsel for the debtor 1

A. Wwithout any material help me, T cannot just
12 that that is what you were going o testily tc the 12 relv on my recollecticon to tell you that that was
13 court? 13 properly translated or not.
14 A. I did net tell that <o anyene. HNo cone asked 14 2. Ckay. I have provide you the transcript,
15 me that question. 15 cozrect?
15 2. Okay. 16 A, This is a transcript, yes {indicating). You
17 {Pause.) 17 have provided me with this transcript, yes, appeared
18 BY MR. LUFT: 18 bhefcre me.
19 2. Now, I believe that is a reference tc lines 3 | 19 Q. I'm asking:
20 through = of page 61. Do you see that? 20 Sitting here teday, can you tell me if you're
21 R, Yes. 21  planning tc offer any opinicn with regard to whether the
22 g. It says "Are you the only legal cmer of Ace 22 question "Are you the only legal owner c¢f Ace Decade?”
23 Decade?" 23 wvas properly translated intc Chinese at the time by the
24 Sitting here today, do you recall if that question 24 official interpreter?
25 was properly translated intc Chinese? 25 MR. HENZY: Objection, argumentative.
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